FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING CO.

#2
Ur. Forrest C. Allen
Lawrence, Kansas

purposes. GLopies of our letters to both parties are attached for your consid-
eration.

When last together you advised you were going up to Ames, Iowa for a meeting,
and I would like to ask you just how the next thirty days or so appears on your
appointment calendar. 1In other words, will you please give us some confirma-
tion of the time when you will be in Lawrence, or possibly it would be better
to list the dates when you will be away from your home, so we can give some
thought toward the get-together discussed in New York.

Meanwhile, we would appreciate any comments you might give us in connection
with the statements above, plus the questions we now find before us.

Incidentally, the thought that comes to us regarding the small backboard that
Porter originally specified is that there would be considerable expense in con-

nection with the replacement of large L'x6' boards, in the event an extremely

sma ll board was adopted. I am, of course, referring to existing installations
where the li'x6' boards are now in use.

Kindest regards.

Cordially yours,

FRED MEDAGY NANUPACTURING CO.
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